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August 11, 2020 

 

Via Federal Express   

Lisa Fontaine 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT  06051 

 

Re: DOCKET NO. 492 – Gravel Pit Solar application for a Certificate of Environmental 

Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a 120-

megawatt-AC solar photovoltaic electric generating facility on eight parcels generally 

located to the east and west of the Amtrak and Connecticut Rail Line, south of Apothecaries 

Hall Road and north of the South Windsor town boundary in East Windsor, Connecticut 

and associated electrical interconnection. 

Dear Ms. Fontaine: 

As you know, my client, Gravel Pit Solar submitted an application for a Certificate of Environmental 

Compatibility and Public Need (“Certificate”) for this project with the Connecticut Siting Council 

(“Council”) on July 31, 2020.  The application requests the Council's approval of the location and 

construction of a solar photovoltaic project in East Windsor, Connecticut.   

 

As you are aware, my client’s payment of the applicable fees was not included with the application 

submittal.  Enclosed with this letter you will find a check in the amount of twenty-five thousand, two 

hundred and fifty dollars ($25,250.00) to cover the applicable fees. 

 

If you have any questions concerning this submittal, please contact me at your convenience.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 
Lee D. Hoffman 

 

 

Enclosure 

 

cc:  Melanie A. Bachman 
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